Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

M emor andum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Roy C. Benavides, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: Request for Approval of Construction Management At-Risk Servicesfor
Blackshear-Carver-Milam Elementary [BG-K]

DATE: November 18, 2003

Under a separate cover the Board of Trustees will be provided with tabulated results from the
requester for proposals for Construction Management At-Risk Services for Blackshear-Carver-
Milam Elementary.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the proposals as noted under separate cover.
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Respectfully submitted,

Roy C. Benavides, Ed.D., David L. Finley,
Superintendent Executive Director
for Facilitiesand Maintenance



